



CENTURY GEOPHYSICAL CORPORATION

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
Materials Licensing Section
611 Ryan Plaza, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Attn: Mr. Jack Whitten

Ref: License No 35-04017-04

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of Aug. 2 and 4, 1988,
we hereby request that our license be amended to add the
following under sub-items 6. 7. and 8.

6.	7.	8.
Americium 241	Sealed Neutron Sources (Gulf Nuclear Model AMB 71-1, AMERSHAM/GAMMA INDUSTRIES Model NB-HP)	Not to Exceed 5 Curies Per Source

Our check in the amount of \$170.00 for the amendment fee is
enclosed.

This request is being sent via overnite mail which we hope
will help minimize the processing time. Your early attention
will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours

W. A. Hendricks
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer

WAH:bh

Encs.

200003

6907180290 XA

4/21/94

H005
1/1